KAR 26 1682

MEMORANDUM FOR: Merbert N, Berkow, Chief, Management Analysis Branch,
Planning & Program Analysis Staff, NRR

FROM:
SUBJECT:

COSTS FOR DIABLO CANYON ¥ & 2

In order to respond to a Congressional request concerning the ¢

by the NRC for the subject reactors, please provide the actual

staff hours and consultant and contractua) costs expended by

operating 1icense reviews for the periods shown below:

4/23/68 to
£L28/8)

Prof.
i&!'f Hrs,

Diablo Canyon ) v’
Diable Canyon 2

3/1/81 to
L2880

Contr, Prof, Contr,

Costs  Staff Mrs,  Losts

NR

Wi1l1am 0, Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM
REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL MANPONER EXPENDED AND ASSOCIATED

osts expended

rofessfonal
for the
Totals
Prof. Cortr,
Staff Wrs,  Losts

Totals

Please include all NRR professional regular and noneregular hours expended in
the reviews, but do not include the time spent for actual travel (transit time).
We would appreciate receiving the information as soon as possible but no later

than c.o0.b, April 2, 1882,

We appreciate your assistance in this matter,

c¢: Peter Rabideau, EDO
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